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Office of Grants Management Grant Request for Proposal Tips
Three statewide policies provide a framework

Conflict of Interest policy 
Requirement 
MN State agencies must work to deliberately avoid both actual and perceived conflicts of interest related to grant-making at both the individual and organizational levels.  When a conflict of interest exists, transparency shall be the guiding principle in addressing it.
Scope 
This applies to grant-making at all executive branch agencies, boards, committees, councils, authorities, and task forces.  Includes any state employees, appointees, and grant reviewers who may be involved with any part of the grant-making process.
What is it?
Taking action or making a decision that would substantially affect your own financial interests or those of an associated business: Minn. Stat. §10A.07
A conflict of interest, actual, potential, or perceived, occurs when a person has actual or apparent duty or loyalty to more than one organization and the competing duties or loyalties may result in actions which are adverse to one or both parties. A conflict of interest exists even if no unethical, improper or illegal act results from it.  The policy defines both individual and organizational conflicts of interest
How can I manage this during the pre-award grant process?
I. Individual Conflict of Interest
All grant reviewers must sign a conflict of interest disclosure form for each grant review.  If a reviewer discloses that a conflict of interest may exist, it must be shared with the employee or grant reviewer’s supervisor or appropriate agency official.   Have a conversation about the situation with the reviewer.  Ask questions to clarify potential conflicts.  If a conflict exists, options to take are:
· Reassigning duties to another reviewer
· Removal of reviewer during discussion or decision affecting that grantee or applicant
All internal parties must be made aware of actual or perceived conflict. Document the process and the decision made and keep as part of the official grant file.
II. Organizational Conflict of Interest
Write request for proposal (RFP) in a manner that avoids conflicts and creates a level playing field for all grant applicants.  Include questions in the RFP process to identify how potential grant applicants manage conflicts of interest.  Include a Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document released with the RFP that addresses conflict of interest.


RATING CRITERIA FOR COMPETITIVE GRANT REVIEW POLICY 
Requirement 
MN State agencies must ensure that fairness, precision and consistency are reflected in competitive grant awards.  Review criteria are identified in the grant opportunity/request for proposal notice and a standardized scoring system is used.  Grants are awarded to applicants with highest rating against the selection criteria and based upon the availability of grant funds.
Scope 
This applies to grant-making at all executive branch agencies, boards, committees, councils, authorities, and task forces involved with competitive grant review processes.
Helpful questions for developing review criteria
· What are the minimum requirements and purpose of the funding?
· What’s important for grant applicants to understand?
· What’s important for grant reviewers to understand?
· What is the methodology used for scoring grant applications?
· Are there minimum eligibility points and competitive priority points?  
PUBLICIZING GRANTS NOTICES AND REQUESTS FOR PROPOSAL POLICY  

Requirement 
MN State agencies must include sufficient information in grant opportunities and requests for proposals so that potential applicants may make informed decisions about applying for and managing state grants.  The notice must include grant program information, application criteria, application and proposal requirements, state agency contacts, and grant reporting requirements.  Competitive grant opportunities must be broadly publicized.  The posting must be on the granting agencies websites.   This posting should also be linked to the one-stop website for state grant opportunities called MN Grants. 
Scope 
This applies to grant-making at all executive branch agencies, boards, committees, councils, authorities, and task forces involved with competitive grant review processes.
The notice must include:	
· Grant program description, goals, priorities, outcome expectations and reporting requirements
· Applicant eligibility requirements
· A statement on whether a multi-organization collaboration is required, welcome or not allowed 
· Deadlines and timelines for each step in the application and award process 
· Amount of money for distribution and how it will be allocated 
· Selection criteria and weight 
· Detailed application formatting instructions or an application template
· General information about the review process and a general overview of the composition of the review committee 
· Requirements for in-kind or matching funds 
· The name and contact information of a contact person at the state agency 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]A statement about when information in the grant application becomes public data 
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